
Questions/answers from vendors regarding the requests for proposals: 
 

• We do not offer drug testing services, just counseling services, can we submit a proposal? 
 
Answer: We are soliciting for treatment/counseling services, not drug testing services. 
 
 
• Is it mandatory to respond to RFP with proposal? 

 
Answer: No. 
 
 
• Do you have the RFP’s in electronic PDF format? 

 
Answer: They are posted on our website. You may obtain a copy of the RFP from the link 
provided. 
 
 
• In Block 10 of the solicitation/offer acceptance form – where do I find amendment numbers 

for this? 
 

Answer: There are no amendments. 
 
 
• Because we currently have an agreement with the United States Probation Office, do we 

have to attach any monitoring reports from past 24 months (attachment B)? 
 

Answer: No, because you currently have a Blanket Purchase Agreement with us, you do not 
have to submit the monitoring reports requested in attachment B. 
 
 
• Because we currently have an agreement with United States Probation Office, do we need 

to attach/submit references? 
 

Answer: No, because you currently have a Blanket Purchase Agreement with us, you do not 
need to submit references. 
 
 
• We are in the process of changing the legal name of our organization.  The effective date 

will be 10/1/24.  Do you suggest that we complete the proposal using our future new name 
or should we use our current name? 

 
Answer:  Submit your proposal with your current name. 


